MICHELLE MCCULLOUGH, PH.D. mmccullough@tamuct.edu

Summary

Psychology Instructor with education and experience in adult education, group training, original research, and advocacy. Undergraduate teaching experience includes: Research Methods, Lifespan Development, History of Psychology, Theories of Personality, Educational Psychology, and Introduction to Psychology. Broad experience teaching and training diverse groups of individuals. Extensive experience with technology in support of education, including virtual learning. Natural aptitude for discerning the strengths of others through insight and experience, and innate ability to adapt education or training to fit the needs of a group or individuals.

Education

Baylor University, Waco, TX

PhD in Educational Psychology

2012

Areas of Concentration: Human Growth and Development, Human Exceptionalities,

Learning and Cognition, Adult Learning

Dissertation title: "Is There a Relationship between Early Sign Language Use and

Cognitive and Language Development in children with Down Syndrome?"

Baylor University, Waco, TX

M.A. in Neuroscience 2004

Northwestern State University, Natchitoches, LA

B.A. Psychology 2000

Graduated Cum Laude

Areas of Expertise

Teaching/Training

University of Maryland Global Campus

Adjunct Instructor 2018-Current

Currently teach online courses **Research Methods in Psychology.** Previously taught **Introduction to Psychology, Biological Psychology, and Lifespan Development.** Manage classroom discussion, provide formative feedback, grades, and other materials through LEO (a Desire2Learn platform).

Texas State Technical College

Adjunct Instructor 2016-2017

Taught nine sections of College Success (a study skills/learning frameworks course). Managed classroom discussion, provided advising, grades, and other materials through Moodle, the college's learning management system.

Temple College, Temple, TX

Adjunct Instructor 2014-Current

Currently teach face-to-face courses in **General Psychology** and **Lifespan Growth and Development** with online components. Designed portions of syllabus. Implement and grade assignments and assessments. Provide course materials grades, and other materials through Desire2Learn. Meet with students upon request and during office hours.

Adjunct Instructor-Psychology and Counseling

2010-2012

Taught face-to-face courses with online components. Designed syllabus, created, implemented, and graded all course assignments and assessments. Provided course materials, grades, quizzes, discussion boards, and media resources to students on Blackboard 8. Met with and provided informal advising on request.

Culture, Minority, and Gender Issues (Fall 2012, Graduate)

History of Psychology (Spring 2012, Spring 2010)

Theories of Personality (Spring 2012, Spring 2011)

Lifespan Development (Fall 2011)

Educational Psychology (Fall 2011, Fall 2010)

Biological Psychology (Fall 2010)

Advised incoming transfer students during 2010.

McLennan Community College, Waco, TX

Adjunct Instructor-Neuroanatomy and Physiology

2008-2010

Taught and designed PowerPoint for all lectures, designed syllabus, Created, implemented, and graded all course assignments and assessments, designed and taught supplementary laboratory practical material. Provided course material and grades through Blackboard 5. (Course and lab taught Spring 2009, Fall 2009, Fall 2010).

Baylor University, Waco, TX

Lecturer-Human Exceptionalities

Fall-2008

Taught all lectures, designed syllabus, created and graded all course assessments, met with students on request, maintained electronic course on Blackboard, supervised field assignment observations.

Baylor University, Waco, TX

Teaching Assistantships-Educational Psychology and Neuroscience

2000-2007

Teaching Assistant-Internship: Special Education Teacher Candidates (2007)

Assisted in observation and evaluation of fourth-year teacher candidates during their internship placements in special education classes. Observed interactions of teacher candidates and students and provided feedback on performance.

Teaching Assistant-Human Growth and Development (2007)

Taught 25% of lectures, assisted in grading. Assisted with assessment and test development.

Teaching Assistant- Cognitive Neuroscience Anatomy Lab (2001-2004)

Developed syllabus and overall course structure, including weekly lab practical, and administered assessments. Made grades and course materials available through Blackboard.

Teaching Assistant- Behavioral Neuroscience Anatomy Lab (2001-2004)

Developed lessons, syllabus and overall course structure, including weekly lab practicum, and made grades and course materials available through Blackboard.

Teaching Assistant- Learning and Behavior Lab (2000)

Taught weekly lab practicum, administered tests and quizzes, and provided all grades.

Military Service

United States Army

UH-60 Blackhawk Mechanic, E-5 (Honorable Discharge)

1991-1997

Technology and Software

- Extensive PC experience
- Some MAC use
- **Experienced with Zoom and Microsoft** Teams.
- Experience-digital video/audio/still capture technology
- Blackboard (WebCT)
- Microsoft Office (PPT, Word, Excel, Publisher, Access, and OneNote)

- FileMaker Pro
- Adobe Acrobat Professional
- Adobe Photoshop CS3
- Corel Paint Shop Pro Photo
- Various video editing programs
- SPSS*
- NVivo*

*Have training and limited use experience

Related Experience

Baylor University, Waco TX

Research Assistant-Grant Project Coordinator

2004-2008

2008-2012

LEAF Project Grant, Waco TX

Coordinated Baylor teacher candidate ESL tutoring of adults at two Waco school sites, collected data, and generated written reports.

Wildcat Math Research Project Grant, Waco TX

Coordinated monthly enrichment trips for students from Wiley Middle School. Collected and analyzed quantitative and qualitative data, compiled and generated written reports.

DELTA Project Grant, Waco TX

Collected and analyzed data, compiled reports.

Pr

McLennan Community College

rofessional and Community Membership	
Temple College Center for Teaching and Learning Committee Member	2020-Current
Temple College Faculty Council Member	2018-Current
Texas Community College Teacher's Association Member	2016-Current
Center for Integrated Employment and Skills Training Opportunities, Belton, TX Secretary & Committee Member	2013-2019
Central Counties Services, Temple, TX Planning and Network Advisory Committee	2013-Current
Committee Central Counties MHMR, Temple, TX Planning and Network Advisory	2013-Current
Discipleship Unlimited, Gatesville, TX Volunteer Team Lead	2009-Current

Electroneurodiagnostics and Polysomnography Technology Program Advisory Committee